

P.O. Box 2600, Squamish BC,V8B 0B7

101-1909 Maple Drive Email: fromme@telus.net

Tel: 604 815-0858 Cell: 604 815-8869

Mike Fromme, P.Eng.

Experience Summary

Mike is a Senior Engineer with over 23 years of structural design and project management experience in the area of industrial, commercial and residential buildings. Mike has also managed his own consulting engineering firm for over fifteen years.

Professional Experience

2000-Current Owner/Principal, Fromme Engineering Ltd., Squamish & North Vancouver, BC General Manager, YES-group, Whitehorse, YT 2013-2014 Sr. Structural Engineer, CWA Engineers Inc. 2011-2013 Vancouver, BC Project Structural Eng., Herold Engineering Ltd. 1998-2000 Nanaimo, BC 1996-1998 Structural Design Engineer, Sotola Engineering Ltd. Nanaimo, BC 1995-1996 Structural Design Engineer, Read Jones Christoffersen Ltd., Vancouver, BC Jr. Structural Engineer, Allan Milligan Engineering 1992-1995 Ltd., North Vancouver, BC

Relevant Project Experience

Concentrate Bagging Plant, Oyu Tolgoi Mine, Mongolia,

Role: Structural and Architectural Lead Engineer.

Responsible for the layout and coordination of the structural and architectural working drawing.

Contact: Kevin Wong, CWA Engineers Inc.,

(T) 604-637-2275, email: www.cwaengineers.com

Herold Engineering Ltd., Nanaimo, BC

Role: Contract Structural Design Engineer, Notable Projects: Seismic

Retrofit No.1 Fire-Hall Nanaimo, Gentek Building, Coastland Wood Industries Building.

Contact: Mike Herold, Herold Engineering Ltd.

(T) 250-751-8558, email: www.heroldengineering.com

Fromme Engineering Ltd., North Vancouver, BC

Commercial Projects in the Sea to Sky Corridor, Whistler, BC

Role: Owner/Principal, Notable Projects: Church on 99, Squamish, BC. Sea to Sky Community Services Building, Pemberton, BC. Commercial Residential Building Maple Drive Squamish.

Contact: Brigitte Lorange Architecture and Planning Ltd.

(T) 604-932-4426, email: www.whistlerarchitec.com

Multi-Unit Residential and Commercial Buildings, Various Locations, BC

Role: Owner/Principal, Residential and Commercial Buildings in the
Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island. Notable Projects:
Cedar Ridge Condo, Nanaimo, BC, Nanaimo Seniors Village,
Nanaimo, BC. Wellesley Multi Level Care Facility, Victoria, BC.

Contact: Derek Crawford Architect Inc.

(T) 604-688-8370, email: www.dc-arch.ca

Education

B.ASc. Engineering -University of British Columbia, 1992

Prof. Accreditation

Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscentists of BC, (APEGBC)

Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscentists of Alberta, (APEGA)

Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscentists of Saskatchewan, (APEGS)

Association of Professional Engineers Yukon, (APEY)

Practice Areas:

- Seismic Design and Analysis.
- Project Management.
- **&** Business Management.
- Industrial, Commercial and Residential, Structural Design.



P.O. Box 2600, Squamish BC,V8B 0B7

101-1909 Maple Drive Email: fromme@telus.net

Tel: 604 815-0858 Cell: 604 815-8869

Relevant Project Experience-Cont

Palliser Lodge Kicking Horse Ski Resort, Golden, BC

Role: Owner/Principal, Coordination, Layout, Design Review and

Production of Working Drawings. Managing consulting company.

Contact: Rod Nadeau, Innovation Building Group

(T) 604-932-3807, email: rnadeau@innovationbuilding.com

Structural Review of Old Community Services Building, Pemberton, BC

Role: Owner/Principal, Coordination, Layout, Design Review and

Production of Working Drawings. Managing consulting company

Contact: Belinda Moen, Building Inspector, SLRD, Pemberton

(T) 604-894-6371, email: planning@slrd.bc.ca

Commercial Outlet Store, Victoria, BC, Long & McQuade

Role: Owner/Principal, Coordination, Layout, Design Review and

Production of Working Drawings. Managing consulting company

Contact: Bruce McLelland, Dayton Mills Construction Ltd.

(T) 604-948-2889, email: brucemc@daytonmills.com

Lot 6, Roads 2, 4, 11 Apartments and Townhouses at Athletes Village, Whistler, BC

Role: Owner/Principal, Coordination, Layout, Design Review and

Production of Working Drawings. Managing consulting company

Contact: Eric Prall, Glacier Creek Contracting Ltd.

(T) 604-894-2050, email: eric@glaciercreek.com

Retirement Concepts Developments, Vancouver, BC - Multi unit residential care projects in the Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island regions.

Role: Owner/Principal, Coordination, Layout, Design Review and

Production of Working Drawings. Managing consulting company

Contact: Derek Crawford, Derek Crawford Architect Inc.

(T) 604-688-8370, email: info@dc-arch.ca

Texada and Ballenas Condominium Buildings, 174 units, Nanaimo, BC

Role: Owner/Principal, Coordination, Layout, Design Review and

Production of Working Drawings. Managing consulting company

Contact: Ernie Kalinoka, Carrington Resorts Ltd.

(T) 250-244-2933, email: info@carrington.ca

Concept Construction Corp., Vancouver, BC, Various Commercial and Light Industrial Projects Throughout BC.

Role: Owner/Principal, Coordination, Layout, Design Review and

Production of Working Drawings. Managing consulting company

Contact: Brock A. Staples, Concept Construction Corp.

(T) 604-291-0500, email: brock@conceptconstruction.ca

JP Metal Masters 2000 Inc., Maple Ridge, BC, Steel Connection Design, Various Commercial and Light Industrial Projects Throughout BC.

Role: Owner/Principal, Coordination, Layout, Design Review and

Production of Working Drawings. Managing consulting company

Contact: Denis Bilodeau, Project Manager

(T) 604-465-8933, email: denis@jpmetalmasters.com





